
From: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Renee Mooney <Renee.Mooney@aeuvic.asn.au>; Tracey Wood 
<Tracey.Wood@g8education.edu.au>; Tabitha Pearson <Tabitha.Pearson@g8education.edu.au>; 
Michael McIver <Michael.McIver@aeuvic.asn.au>; Cara Nightingale 
<Cara.Nightingale@aeuvic.asn.au>; MichaelA@ieu.asn.au; Nigel Ward 
<Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Laura Stevens <LauraStevens@cela.org.au>; Rachel Beckett 
<Rachel.Beckett@g8education.edu.au>; Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@ablawyers.com.au>; 
Ben Redford <ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Melinda Bolton 
<melinda.bolton@aeuvic.asn.au>; Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Reeves, Stephen 
<Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au>; Rawson, Craig <Craig.Rawson@ags.gov.au>; Simon Farrow 
<Simon.Farrow@acci.com.au>; Jessica Tinsley <Jessica.Tinsley@acci.com.au>; 'Sascha Peldova-
McClelland' <sascha@actu.org.au> 
Subject: RE: B2023/538 Application by UWU, AEU and IEUA re Early Childhood Education and Care 
Sector - Request for extension 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
Dear parties, 
 
I have brought the requests below to Justice Hatcher’s attention. I confirm that item 3 of the directions 
issued on 14 June 2023 is varied as follows: 
 

3. The applicants and respondents are to file and serve any submissions in reply to the 
submissions filed pursuant to direction 2 by 4:00 pm (AEST), Friday, 11 Monday, 14 August 
2023. 

 
Kind regards 
Caroline 
 
Caroline Beasley 
Associate to Justice Hatcher, President 
 

 
 
T (02) 9308 1812 

E chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au  

Level 11, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au  
 

 
 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 
and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
 
This email was sent from Gadigal Country. 
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


From: Renee Mooney <Renee.Mooney@aeuvic.asn.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:48 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Tracey Wood <Tracey.Wood@g8education.edu.au>; Tabitha Pearson 
<Tabitha.Pearson@g8education.edu.au>; Michael McIver <Michael.McIver@aeuvic.asn.au>; Cara 
Nightingale <Cara.Nightingale@aeuvic.asn.au>; MichaelA@ieu.asn.au; Nigel Ward 
<Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Laura Stevens <LauraStevens@cela.org.au>; Rachel Beckett 
<Rachel.Beckett@g8education.edu.au>; Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@ablawyers.com.au>; 
Ben Redford <ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Melinda Bolton 
<melinda.bolton@aeuvic.asn.au> 
Subject: RE: B2023/538 Application by UWU, AEU and IEUA re Early Childhood Education and Care 
Sector - Request for extension 
 
Dear Associate,  
 
I confirm the AEU would similarly appreciate an extension until 4pm on Monday, 14 August 2023 to 
file reply submissions.  
 
Regards 
 
 
Renee Mooney 
Industrial Officer 

 
 
AEU Victoria  
126 Trenerry Cres, Abbotsford 
p: +61 3 9418 4977| m: +61 409 268 554 
renee.mooney@aeuvic.asn.au | aeuvic.asn.au  

  

 

I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land and pay my respects to their Elders past, present 
and emerging 
 
From: Ben Redford <ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 4:19 PM 
To: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@ablawyers.com.au>; Chambers - Hatcher J 
<chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Tracey Wood <Tracey.Wood@g8education.edu.au>; Tabitha Pearson 
<Tabitha.Pearson@g8education.edu.au>; Michael McIver <Michael.McIver@aeuvic.asn.au>; Renee 
Mooney <Renee.Mooney@aeuvic.asn.au>; Cara Nightingale <Cara.Nightingale@aeuvic.asn.au>; 
MichaelA@ieu.asn.au; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Laura Stevens 
<LauraStevens@cela.org.au>; Rachel Beckett <Rachel.Beckett@g8education.edu.au> 
Subject: RE: B2023/538 Application by UWU, AEU and IEUA re Early Childhood Education and Care 
Sector - Request for extension 
 
Dear Associate 
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UWU has no objection to this request. 
 
Regards 
 
Ben Redford 
Director – Strategic Power 
United Workers Union 
 
P: (03) 9235 7777 
E:   ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au 
W: unitedworkers.org.au 

 

 
Email disclaimer: unitedworkers.org.au/emaildisclaimer  

 
From: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@ablawyers.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 2:37 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher J <chambers.hatcher.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Tracey Wood <Tracey.Wood@g8education.edu.au>; Tabitha Pearson 
<Tabitha.Pearson@g8education.edu.au>; Michael.McIver@aeuvic.asn.au; 
Renee.Mooney@aeuvic.asn.au; Cara.Nightingale@aeuvic.asn.au; MichaelA@ieu.asn.au; Nigel Ward 
<Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Laura Stevens <LauraStevens@cela.org.au>; Ben Redford 
<ben.redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Rachel Beckett <Rachel.Beckett@g8education.edu.au> 
Subject: B2023/538 Application by UWU, AEU and IEUA re Early Childhood Education and Care 
Sector - Request for extension 
 
Dear Associate 
 
Re B2023/538 Application for a supported bargaining authorisation – Request for 
extension of time 
 
We write in relation to the above proceedings and the directions issued by the Fair Work 
Commission on 14 June 2023. 
 
We act for the Australian Childcare Alliance in relation to the above matter.  
 
In paragraph [3] of the directions issued, the Fair Work Commission provided the applicants 
and respondents with the opportunity to file reply submissions by 4pm on 11 August 2023.  
 
We write to respectfully request a short extension of time for all such parties to file their reply 
materials to 4:00pm Monday, 14 August 2023. The reason for our request is in order to 
provide sufficient time to review, consider and prepare a response to all of the materials filed 
by the peak councils, which as a result of a variation to the directions were only available on 
the Commission’s website since Tuesday, 8 August 2023.  
 
We do not envisage that the interests of any other party or peak council would be 
substantially prejudiced if the extension sought is granted.  
 
We apologise for the late notice of this request and thank the Commission for its 
consideration of this matter.  
 
The other parties are copied into this correspondence.  
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Yours faithfully,  
Tamsin  
 
Tamsin Lawrence 
Senior Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors 
 
13.08 13/200 Queen Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
Dir: 02 9466 4266 | Mob: 0408 586 151  

Tel: 1300 565 846 | Web: ablawyers.com.au | : LinkedIn  
 

 
 
 
 
This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential 
to the named addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may 
read, print, store, copy, forward or act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you receive this email 

in error, please telephone us on +612 9458 7005 or email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au We do not accept 
liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or 
unauthorised amendment. Liability limited by a Scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation. 
Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are 
members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed. 
 
Fraud warning: Please be aware that there is a significant risk posed by cyber fraud, specifically 
relating to email accounts and bank account details. Our bank account details will never change 
during the course of a transaction, and we will never change our bank details via email. Please 
check account details with us in person. We will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into 
an incorrect account.  
############################################## Note: This message is for the named 
person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No 
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in 
error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of 
it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy 
any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Australian Education Union - Victorian 
Branch and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications 
through its networks.Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except 
where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of 
any such entity.Thank You. ##############################################  
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